

MANUEL ROJO LÓPEZ

Phone: (+34) 622449239

18/04/1996

manurojol@gmail.com

Calle San Hermenegildo 26 2Izq, Madrid
28015

Analytical skills, ability to communicate, organize and work in a team. Great interest in Social and Economic Sciences, as well as current affairs. My professional goals are varied, but I would love to stay linked to the academic world, as well as everything related to economic research.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

PhD. In Economic History

University of Valencia (UV)
Department of Economic Analysis

Oct 2022 - Today

Master in Economics

University Carlos III of Madrid (UC3M)
Quantitative Economics

Sept 2022

Bachelor in Economics

University of Valencia (UV)
International Economics

Jun 2021

Erasmus Mobility Program

University College of Dublin (UCD)
Social Science and Economics

May 2017

Bachelor in Sociology and Political Science

University of Valencia (UV)
Faculty of Social Science and Law

Jul 2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Independent Authority for Fiscal Responsibility (AIReF)

Research Assistant

Sept 2022 – Today

Division of Public Expenditure Evaluation

Participation in the phases of a public policy evaluation.

Analysis of the institutional and regulatory

framework, analysis of the evolution of

policies and their instruments,

and use of counterfactual techniques and

quantitative and qualitative methods.

Strategy&. Part of PwC Network

Economic Analyst

Feb 2022 – Jun 2022

Quantitative and econometric techniques to assist in economic impact measurement, sector analysis, regulation, competition, and public policy evaluation.

Laboratory for Research in Behavioural and Experimental Economics (LINEEX)

Research Assistant

Feb 2021 – Jun 2021

Collaboration in the design and development of research projects for universities, European institutions and private companies.

Department of Social Services.**Valencia City Council**

Research Assistant

Feb 2019 Jun 2019

Planning and Innovation Section.

Comparison of the organizational and competence structures of the Social Services of the main Spanish cities.

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Native Language**English:** Certificate in Advanced English, CAE (C1). University of Cambridge.**Valencian/Catalan:** Grau Mitjà, (C1). Junta Qualificadora de Coneiximents del Valencià (JQCV)**COMPUTER SKILLS**

Excel, Word, Powerpoint: Advanced level**Stata, Matlab, Dynare:** Intermediate level**SSPS, Gretl, R:** User Level**COMMUNITY SERVICES**

Volunteering Youth Group “Xaire”

Help for people at risk of social exclusion in the Cabanyal neighbourhood, Valencia.
Colegio El Pilar Valencia

Volunteering Youth Group “Jovenes del Patronato”

Free time instructor with children and young people at the Sagrada Familia School, Valencia.

COURSES

¿Qué Estado para el S.XXI? Future Policy Lab. Círculo de Bellas Artes, Madrid.